Ramendra Singh

From: Azmath Baig

Sent: 19 September 2024 16:51

To: Karthick K; Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sowri Raja; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount

Ok to proceed !

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Master service 5% discount

Hi Sir,
Yes we can proceed on the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:49 PM

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount

Hi Karthick
Please advise is to ok to proceed

Regards

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Master service 5% discount

Dear Sir,



We have received PR TFSCPL-2425-00352. Following our discussion with Mr. Sowri, it has been confirmed
that Master Service is the OEM partner for the Service & spares for Chennai for main kitchen. We have
successfully negotiated a rate, and a 3.5% discount has been provided.

Kindly provide your approval to proceed.

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Master Services Master Kitchen Equipment’s <masterservices.rational@gmail.com>
Sent: 19 September 2024 15:34

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Master service 5% discount

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Greetings from MASTER SERVICES - RATIONAL SALES & SERVICE PARTNER.

Please find the attached Revised PI for your reference. Kindly make a PO at the earliest.

Thanks and Regards,

Master services

No.38, Thilagar Street, AGS Colony,
Alwarthiru nagar,

Chennai-600087.

Cell: 09710495689/ 9941130400
044-43857313

info@masterserviceappliances.com
masterservices.rational@gmail.com

This email, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even
partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet,

MASTER SERVICES cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

On Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 1:11 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As discussed over call please find attached PI, and gives 5% discount on attached PI as discussed



Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



